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Colorado Department 
of Public Health 
and Environment

April 24, 2012

Dave Peterson, President 

Diamond Operating, Ine. 

6680 Gunpark Dr., Ste 100 

Boulder, CO 80301

RE: Certification, Colorado Discharge Permit System - Produced Water Treatment Facilities 

Permit Number COG840000 Certification Number: COG840005

Dear Mr. Peterson:

The Division discovered an error in your permit certification, which is being corrected by this modification. The error was that 

the second limits table, effective 1/1/2016, listed the limitation for TDS as "report". This limit should have been listed as 3500 

mg/1. This modification corrects that error. No other changes were made.

General Information: 

. Permit Action Fees: There is no fee for this modification.

. Changes to the Certification - Any changes that need to be made to the certification page - changes in outfalls, monitoring 

requirements, etc., must be submitted using the "Permit and Certification Modification form" available on our website: 

coloradowaterpermits.com, and signed by the legal contact.

. Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) forms will be mailed out within the next month. Reports must be submitted monthly as 

long as the certification is in effect. The permittee shall provide the Division with any additional monitoring data on the 

permitted discharge collected for entities other than the Division. This will be supplied to the Division within 48 hours of 

the receipt of the data by the permittee. If forms have not been received, please contact the Division at 303-692-3517.

. Sampling Requirements Sampling shall occur at a point after treatment, or after the implementation of any Best 

Management Practices (BMPs). If BMPs or treatment are not implemented, sampling shall occur where the discharge 
leaves control of the permittee, and prior to entering the receiving stream or prior to discharge to land. Samples must be 

representative of what is entering the receiving stream.

. Termination requirements This certification to discharge is effective long term, even though construction and dewatering 

discharge are only expected for approximately three months. For termination of permit coverage, the permittee must 

initiate this by sending the "CDPS Permits and Authorization Termination Form." This form is also available on our web site 

and must be signed by the legal contact.

. Groundwater Contamination If groundwater contamination is encountered, then the permittee is to contact the Division, 

the permit writer, cease all discharges, and if appropriate, contact the owner of the collection system receiving the 

discharge. If the dewatering can be treated to meet surface water or groundwater numeric limitations, the certification will 

be amended to include sampling and monitoring for additional parameters representative of the groundwater 

contamination. The discharge of contaminated groundwater, above surface water or groundwater standards, is not 

authorized under this permit.



Certification Records Information The following information is what the Division records show for this certification.

For any changes to Contacts - Legal, Local, Billing, or DMR - a "Notice of Change of Contacts form" must be submitted 

to the Division. This form is also available on our web site and must be signed by the legal contact.

Facility: Ward Unit 

Industrial Activities: Crude oil production

Washington County 

SIC Code 1311

Legal Contact Receives aI/legal documentation, pertaining to the permit certification. [including invoice; is contacted for any 
questions relating to the facility; and receives DMRs.] 

Dave Peterson, President 

Diamond Operating, Inc. 

6680 Gunpark Dr., Ste 100 

Boulder, CO 80301

Phone number: 303-494-4420 

Email:

Facility, Billing, and DMR Contact Contacted for general inquiries regarding 
the facility 

Same as Legal

If you have any other questions please contact me at 303-692-3655.

Sincerely

4-t.--<t~
Andrew Neuhart 

Assessment Based Permits Unit Manager 

WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION

Enclosures: Certification page; General Permit 

xc: Washington County, Local County Health Department 

D.E., Technical Services Unit, WQCD
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